FILED

January 25, 2024

CLERK OF THE COURT
MARION COUNTY
CT

Marion Circuit Court
675 Justice Way
3rd Floor
Indianapolis, IN 46204

TO: Marion County Court

FROM: Judge Amber Collins-Gebrehiwet
Marion County Circuit Court

Date: January 24, 2024

RE: 2024 Holiday Schedule - Amended

2024 Holiday Schedule

January 1, 2024 (Monday) New Year’s Day

January 15, 2024 (Monday) Martin Luther King Jr. Day

February 19, 2024 (Monday) Presidents’ Day

March 29, 2024 (Friday) Good Friday

Aprll 10, 2024 (Wednesday) Eid-al-Fitr (courts are open -
Judge’s discretion as to how address
cases with Muslim attorneys and/or
litigants)

May 7, 2024 (Tuesday) Primary Election Day

May 24, 2024 (Friday) Close at Noon

May 27, 2024 (Monday) Memorial Day

June 19, 2024 (Wednesday) Juneteenth

July 4 & 5, 2024 (Thursday & Friday) 4th of July Holiday



August 30, 2024 (Friday) Close at Noon

September 2, 2024 (Monday) Labor Day

October 11, 2024 (Friday) Yom Kippur

October 14, 2024 (Monday) Indigenous People Day
November 5, 2024 (Tuesday) Election Day
November 11, 2024 (Monday) Veteran’s Day
November 27, 2024 (Wednesday) Close at Noon
November 28 & 29, 2024 (Thursday-Friday) Thanksgiving Holiday
December 24-26, 2024 (Tuesday - Thursday) Christmas Holiday
December 31, 2024 (Tuesday) New Year’s Eve

So ordered: January 25, 2023 ,
b Collessibrahogh

Amber Collins-Gebrehiwet, Judge ©T
Marion County Circuit Court




